MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchviile Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1. Contract of
¥ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:

I ,'.": i S e S oA

Ao X ;zt {” g !i , Phone: A4S ST 005 1.GC
Coinpany Name / ] - - Ny

2 - A {){;ﬂﬁﬁ-’z.’_[.ﬁ 2, HVA

,r,{f /4/5.5%#2&’{??%‘“ /é( Fax: =7 7 , {'./ G\)
Street Addr 5 Unit/Suite #  Email: ‘... 3 Electrig.

’f }’/ j*’”‘/ 4 Ké gt i Aré b7 (@%Q_’" & f,’{«,\/f, ‘e 4 Plumbing
City 7 State Zip e

| have read and undFrsiand the the Notice above:

Printed Name and Title /’éf//i’\f? i /2"{« < i ~/ %%ffﬁw A

Signatur,e"‘““"w w?{’f’“‘é*m e

7S \, 7
2. Y N’ Contract of
. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Oul Contrd FEclAplody INC phone 356 Ao G~ /300 6o
Company Name . : 6& _ 7Cy . 79 7? =
0494 .UM, avenu @ Fac 0. J @
Street Aqdress Unit /Suite #  Email: 3. Electric
E/'V‘fdj( B(’{f}/ r\f ﬂ/j Onaq l a& | ! »i M&C" @ CALUL CUK)’; 4, Plumbing
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: [/ W \D COL‘/)/‘ Printed Name and Title [}"U/f(i %C!{ﬁf
3. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
I\M‘A(’(‘\f\( "((:ﬂ-l ((Q('\:"mu{‘\.\i\ Phone: {Q‘S ,%’Q\ < THHC 1. GC
Company Name —_— 4 N e
. ‘ Fax: Zi5 3217 - 7(/“{ D
H#HF7 Bleney Hiif R ' . . .
Street Address | Unitisute#  Emaic A @AM M echanicel Contractington 3 Electric
Y&(‘dlélf /PA / QU[& 4 Tﬂm A @ (AM #‘ e(;Lhn} L«,(CICM‘\”@‘:}\EM_.‘ Lo éptumblng
City ! State Zip ~d

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

: 1 )
Signature: /// R — Printed Name and Title __ohaia AG*LLJO««[(_‘,'




MANDATORY PRE-BID

Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2
Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

4. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY! Interest:

Company Name . e J——
Seprwrm 1 e Fax  &ESG- 7037570 (2. HVAG
ERT M K I / % 3 ?Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite#  Emaik: o o
Lisl bech MY caedl Boilrles @ comensforer 4 Plumbing/
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: é{}ix///?j// e Printed Name and Title 4%/1[/?”‘7 f(’ /&twfw" gﬁ%ﬁvﬁf#ﬁr&
5.

Contract of

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
" e 4 Lo “ A R A - i ] w7 g /"’) & A
e [T L 7/ / Veouro <7 Phone_ /b L LT LD 1.GC
Company Name R N
y ' 7 Faxxw </ 4~ & 745 o~ S04 2. HVAC
el AN /,y/" Vi \,/{J S //—-/ ("“«{/ s . ]
Street Address / ) Unit /Suite # FEmail; ) C iﬁilectﬂc
/ . 5 P g o~ ’ o 7 . ”,; .
#{/’”/: » o "j/\‘/ & ,{?{%’& P f:"f’ff /./fj,’jﬁ/}’{/jf?’]‘«j 5)/1”/,(1; o \\,:’_72/, /‘/J /’“, //“[;,-/ L/}\/Z/, o (,"7/\/} 4, Plumbing
City L State L Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title
6. Contract of
i YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
WC{’@ \Af N ,LO/ ;(('.‘_‘,_— Phone: éf()’ 99 K316 1.GC
Company Name ;
Fae | OO TBF-1SE 2. HVAC

{ZE gf—?g!@ Kq){ !@#ﬂ/

Street Addres Unit /Suite #  Email; @

f;jlfl,u@(irj,bu\ W/{‘ |905¢ gg Ef]f&{; !é o Loaties. 4. Plumbing
City State Zip -

{ have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: /ﬂ/ Mﬂ e Printed Name and Title

/



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-1213
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommeodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

7. Confract of
- i YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Dinnacls Elechica) Conshetife 815 -2(,0 7139 i

Cg;agNai%e\/}G{ﬂd ﬁO(}A %2.0 Fax _ QIS - 997 -753 ‘ 2. HVAC

Street Address Unit/Suite #  Emai; (3 Electric <,

harminsbe P4 180U DHPEC ©\{o\\ﬂoc (k4 Plumbing

City State Zip
i have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature: W%Mw Printed Name and Title V\ﬁ {b\J\ HC(A VCU’\‘H‘ - \D( £3.d V\J‘L .

8. . Contract of
' R YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
ﬁ . ffa L gty C Q . e Phone: &1~ L5 - 5519} 1.G6C
Company Name i .
pany .3 Fax (4@~ ML~ D667 2. HVAC
1272 t:: ;&-}3‘“ R ‘
S WL B
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: g Elecmi,,:)
R ;:?% VLA -y
.:‘;ﬁ\‘“ 3 Q%‘?’f‘f i g § :‘“{ HE) ﬂg&fw(jwﬁiygwﬂ £nf 4. Plumbing
City = State Zip
! have read and understand the the Notice above:
s
Signature: & J?w i Ws"“‘* Printed Name and Title @ﬁ *fﬁg& i?g.ié,@ B D0
9. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Er"{ej'}' gﬂc?‘; GMCf S(D!’Lf Znc,  Phone: 2IS- Q7 F- 2625 @?)
Company Name ‘
Qa{ Fax: 25 ~b73 -599¢2 2. HVAC
2300 SfJUﬂ"EHAP o . s Eloct
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: - RIECUIC
; 4. Plumbi
[Qiifl@jﬁfﬂth pfq 19154 (!Cﬂf@(!ﬂ(’,@ effff}—éacii‘ CoAA umbing
City State Zip -

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: 4’/"' /g% - Printed Name and Title [)ff‘”? Catalme - EsHpator




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

the Notsce above:

I have rea%rstand;
Signature:l/ (

10. Contract of
i YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
S Wy 4/0\ (/UY\'E { VyC f\\ﬁf\k Phone: 2; 6 -y 5% ~{ (’?M Ge >
Company Name ” _ 2
A Fax: &l 5-lp 59 -] 90 Za 2. HVAC
%A% Sieet g Yps o
S%et Address — Unit /Suite # Email: - Electnc
AN PR ' . i ' - Ca e . N P i
Wiie/30V s ?702(’1 o @ Smapdatemstny R oy PO
City State Zip

Printed Name and Title ?\ &1{6 OW“{W’V é[) ( Vég MMWF/

[ have read and understand the the Notice above:

S
Signature: = S AL

Printed Name and Title \:5‘"3 J o

Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Sl CorST R Tor OO el Phone: M5 Aol 8 3F05 ¥Gc/
Company Name . .
ﬂ} ﬂ/// 3 73 Fax: /yf £ KV/ & g 57:,.[)_\ 2. HVAC
Street Address Unit/Suite # Email: 3. Electric
——— 4 Plumbing
(1 A0 o5f /ﬁ [T 7 _Shlistenp) SV coti ars)
Clty “State Zip
| have read and understand the the ye above:
Signature: W/W 7 Printed Name and Title §7Z3'//} i 71d ,/ e Clostry
4 \"ﬁ' V
12. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
e gﬂ{”wﬁ‘ M &(« (T'{ z\: n L Phone: @ L% Tg E <!/ O 1. GC
Sc?mpany Name - — - 1 CTT O (2 HVAC\
":gofyrﬁ"\”‘f\ﬁ& v & <§" ‘*g)‘%i*\flo ;\ 2O 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite# Email: '
L el AT g OGO ’-i C{ 4. Plumbing
City State Zip

75\ A (. \\\J”{_:‘%-L ol g ait"’“\ }




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

13, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! inferest:
GE‘M Né}(%a‘fiﬂ}éﬂ) Sff}f’?f}if"? Phone; é)?c}“ Eé?/ - C}f()é/ 7 1.GC

Company Name

f; ]O ] @;-‘f‘ﬂ@f\f ]%ﬁ}?/vu\/

Fax: (:/[/ e~ 2hl L7 @52\')

3. Electric

S%[egt Address  / / Unit /Suite # Email: ,
Z“»%U\f) i’) - j g4 L// D (7w @/ o i;:}”,}fﬁ?_gr N s 4, Plumbing
City State Zip )

| have read awwnd the the Notice above: ) "
- Deew Silich P
Signature: g Printed Name and Title __1){ P/ <> EP 1 !

14. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
. Y -
Colos al &-\ﬁ"_@\\\\\cm L Cousieac Phone: 3LS 726 LOH A 1.GC
Company Name . .
, 1\ Fax VS - 726~ A6 2. HVAC
Y ey Lage @ o
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: eere
— e . . N 4. Plumbi
Collsimeten  Ba (QOsY aaaco \aniat @ Aoc. cein HTonS
City \‘J State Zip N :

I have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: ﬂnﬁg M Amﬁd LA EQ,-\ ____Printed Name and Title C-m%a [‘\Cgaﬂ\()‘jkfﬂ QQQ\_ v DM\&{NQ

15, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

F : o~

C/ N//Yrjﬂ}— &%ff/ﬁl/&?lﬁﬁ/@ Phone: _2J 45 79~ 0 47 @

ompany Name -

B Fax _ /4 =579 -G pg3 2. HVAG

!9 g 2 J)Vﬂ AJQM ﬁ/ﬂ N 2 OZ/ ) i 8 3. Electric

Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: )

Newrpml  Oh (8949 deagyleei @ vevampet +Pomn

City State Zip

| have read and understa?he the Notice above:
Signat\-é/i;}%/"" 4 W Printed Name and Ti‘c|(=,-th;’f‘/V/b'"y [:%/4 TRIK. %ﬂf‘}uﬁ%ﬁ/ﬁ’




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 1.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

18. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
MNMewaerrlodsTeicruo~ Phone: %C'C EGR. GSCw CEE::)
Company Name o . N
s e Fax &S6G €€ SN 2. HVAC
g)%& }I\MMW L 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: '

?@fﬂ SAV LN SJ\‘"S“ QE“EZ)I G = \%">i’3g @ newxctngitvaton, ¢ lumbing
ity tate ip

| have read an derstand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title K{ﬂ/w N\nﬁxbd‘ B W i’i §)
-

17. ' Contract of
. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
61 // j«r{’ aly Phone: _/ 5/71 -\ 7 \/ f/(‘._:j- o0 11.GC
C’Oiﬂ any Name / Y oy R TS
[ p( ' . / Fax 109 b7 G { EHIAC
o T E ey ) i _
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: | 3. Electric
et " i ) e q i _/‘* 9 s ’ » A
/H«:’f ; b ¢ /}r I /f s ¥ / Ji0 / & f@/ }?! ) / L copise [ {/f"}“' 4. Plumbing
City State Zip oo T / !
I have read and understgnd the the Notice above: /
] / o K /
Signature; /f/?/ %‘1,4.,4{;1;/’"" Printed Name and Title ; (k. / {//u 5 i/ {)‘/
T ) .:/ Tt 7 T s 7
18. | Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
‘;f‘(b‘i Zlecitic, Lo RF' Phone:i Z!'J’B SYF - 89‘?'@9 1.GC
Cc N =y o ]
N ompany Name ' P Fax: ('ZI\‘)B 37 - L7229 2. HVAC
394 o oy maimpd Gzt e
Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: @
Phla +h Q29 KEpnyoi 2 @0l e m * PN
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above;
(%.‘.;W F ( ~, — i, 7 P
Signature: : : L Printed Name and Title (oo I /C’__ V.




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 1.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

19, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
L‘j@{ 3& i (,{’?ﬁf\ g‘{w‘x kfij&’\ €. . Phone: @ (}) - W”’{" Oh- [[00 }E&
Company Name b €0 :
NPT P SR \} ) Fax: ?)U]mmli%% @
{f"{'i (af 3 K“ﬁuf’{)(‘;\w\kﬁ,{m } VO 4 3. Eieciric
. i{geet Address Unit /Suite # Email; )
City'| State Zip () b
| have read and understa/nd the the Notice above:
/}/ / J ' 3 Oy
j@nature/ ol f/‘; 6;%7%3 Printed Name and Title L\w&‘&a 25 \Bf*{’ﬁ':?«}&f}’\ { sdarneting Qf )s"mﬂ
{
20. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
(C’C,L LARY, ‘\}Vﬁ' t'un L Phone: Q)D"’&j\f"‘% c‘ 1.GC
Company Name 2 HVAC
. Fax: .
(o2 lf)fz—s:sﬂ\*f\ﬁ Wn (‘L\ﬁ 3. Electric

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

Landen derg L {4250 Ao ans & Teatira Yo 4. Plumbing

City > State Zip

i have read Cjiﬁ\ier and the the Notice above: ;
1 = .
Signature: Printed Name and Title @r‘f‘“ {-\ YANN L é Al

21. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
?& LA /}?eﬁtié't%h 5'64/5 Phone: 3§é “sz;;‘ﬁ“? b 3/ 1.GC
Cémpany Name . XS'Z} ] QJ«?» & I %, K_W-WH\”/A
gtfiztcﬁ}éérjeﬁ; o Unit /Suite #  Email: 3. Electric
Cﬁ_:a;jz; ieryilke fafgt : fﬁ%@f/ DB Dokinprechaniia s Cpr @@
ity ate i

p
| have read and yeﬁstan fhe the Notice above:
Signature: {/A L Printed Name and Title Z&"i[ﬂ T éf%’ﬁ"‘iﬁl’é
A .



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 1.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

22, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
(\CH}! {UJ\ (\{ﬁl t L P} 1(,“} ; ?-f \(, ¢ Phone: (S/:J (f— \s) .)\‘) Z:)(n,) (4“\ 1.GC
Company Name N e R
pany o~ Avd Fax ¥ Sl 227 -8 Y (2 HVAC )
e Son Wade Hlvd =
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email' 3. Electric
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
oo oy ~ . . i A < s N - /o L "
|_Signature:” Z/i/ hidiug (}““‘ Printed Name and Title Ml A ey | A"d- £V ﬁq 5% .
23. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
dAcK hewt (o™TW Phone: S HHY I HA H D 1.GC
Company Name . . .
D25 S Yok Ko D =
Street Address Unit/Suite# Email (3 Electnc
Pr N oo ?@h qo4do Ice - @) Yen zos L RS 4. Plumbing
City State Zip
| have read (an;%;zderst the “tphie Nohgf__g_pove
Signature: “""‘*g&*‘( Printed Name and Title 5 A<$ Veale e ween
s
24. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Premmt Boildus Toe.  phone Z16~295- ACAE 166
Company Name .
Fax Z\S5—Zas5— @S\ L 2. HVAC
, (15" Bie Cal ‘me’t 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: < e . '
—
R oS C\oL Aol Corrl 4 pymbin
\//l cdles/ Pd ‘ [906 1 & 9
Zip
t have read ?d\( ice above:
Sighature: /W ; - Printed Name and Title C/Li e\ 3t 0[7Lu4, //‘BC,LU'\_,

(7[" L5 \O{,bv\t




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 1.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

25. Contract of
i YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
j’%:jm EL ECARIC prone:_(nJ0 T 494 —5 ) 3E 16
gr%)agygamzj o ,%_) Fax: o/o - dG g~ 57 20, 2. HVAC
étréét Address Of\/c e A Unit /Suite # Email: @ﬂ§>
gj LS/ ) . t/ GG/ 23 AC 5 (A @) ,47/;:/; 0 ECTR !" c. /?\FE'?‘ Plumbing
ity ate ip

] have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: ’1:’3 rf)n @%ﬂ// M Printed Name and Title Bﬁﬁ (?CJZ,Z A = 537707,470'K

26. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! : Interest:
(i[‘)-v"‘"b’l Coynae P ine. Phone: 2 ]S~ F47- L3%0 @
Company Name j _ R
‘ Fax 2A\S =~ G97- 6 L93 2. HVAC
(s} - Sy R utiee Aul. _
Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: 3. Flectric

QAL FoaT PA L §9t4  pleowrepo O CRARTS ovete e FHmoN
City State Zip

| have read and understWe Notice above:
signature: {350, Printed Name and Title 1> "y An L@ oM ARYp o

PRe Feel N Ay A6ER

27. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interast:
Myce MEC)‘M‘“‘[ J g Phone: 267- 282 ~02t7) 1.GC
C Ay N e
ompanyTame Fax: 267~ 3827 - Ol 77 2. HVACj)
1 N Whshinedlon st s Elootric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ’
Telford DA 18969 i Lo /0 vy comt echranucal . com  H TP
City State Zip -

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature. Afhcﬂ/w} }(5\? Printed Name and Title Amoxg Fa \Z/ Su %::“‘r .



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

\

28. i i \% . I 4 . Contract of
inoVie S BT e & YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
CompanyName
i ~/§ yo Tt\ 7 \—(‘) e Fax: ) 5 7 ¥ ?C 2. HVAC
&)b‘f A Cferm ¢ m% pﬁ,& s Eloat
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: A0 J ¢ (& ™M (iru J A Lt ectric
bUﬁ L aiw SLTIL P./% ‘ J‘?({ “7 / (\ & C 4. Plumbing
City State Zip
t have read anq 8;erstand the the Notice above:
Signaiure: St V] e C A, printed Name and Title Lé‘ /¢ Dé}mf‘e /Z g “ﬁ?i‘ma fcq
. Contract of
Bss Opvies YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Mulpers Eleerric (o Phone:_2/ S~ 8§84 6379 1.GC
Company Name
. 2/ B - o5 2. HVAC
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: 3. Electric
Ot GTaN s t gool 373 /@m//ﬁe;&/f/n TR, £df 4 Plumbing
City State Zip
| have read an%mme above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title _ £308 OnoiEs
0. ’ o R Contract of
VL s } ) 4 He- « e L}*{’ ] YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
é’t/ B / 'i'ml“f—{ U Coe K ’iﬁ? i’f “T""Cf} Phone: _oh | S - A4 5/ ) 32 ( 9,0/
Company Name . L - ey -
oG Ny B [ I Fax: o[ S = ”f{/’ """" /57879 2. HVAC
L f o
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: 3. Electric
D{! Z??/g‘,é,/ [}% J % S {')// VO E s U /{ by A » i)Plumbmg
City State Zip o

/f/if’/»’/ o /N Printed Name and Title f/{/? /7[?” - fgfz,u_ / .fff/ ,ffi

o

| have read and Lge/stand the the Notlce appve

- -..L

Signature: ’/////

7‘( b pf /(j/--



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1. Contract of
Mezre T Killegen YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
f& [b?ﬁ‘m il EE[C‘O—&*M < Phone: é/(j - G/~ o6 1.GC
Company Name 5
_ ‘ Fax: 6l - i~ fatks 74 2. HVAC
0 W Lehich $4. 20 Be F97 Q““E_@?Q
Street Address ¥ Unit /Suite # Emaik:
. 4. Plumbi
ﬁ%fé/ﬁﬁgm 7z, (8 0s8 Mﬁﬂfﬁ@&/&amﬁ, C0 umbing
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title
% Contract of
D ‘Q U\ \/ l i \ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARL.Y! interest:

c T%N M (-)(\0\ F[\ Phone:S“?O"‘ bl&-: ]SOI 1 G
ompany Name ree
20 Dreke p\Zbu\,/ rex C2ad)

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: 3. Electric
- : — ; N Pjumbing
Euyina oS ogeaz Otniel.Muly) v
City ) State Zip
| have read and understapd the ther Notice e _
Signature:/@\ Printed Name and Titl&DOiY}‘l Ql U”/l u) V] ‘/H ) ‘ - 6&1 ]63“' '
33 gm0 e Contract of
e §~ { %«“ﬂ. { -/ 7 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
e L
(e Lo 55”,-*"\/’;7"‘?’/wa 2N Phone: "/ LI7 /] i; }” J ey QGC //
Company Name 1 7 A -
ey A . - Fax. iy (”’3 - &), ,?xfx 2 HVAC
l Lt}" ?—/’—"/ = E“} {/ﬁ»‘fﬁ'ﬂ z;d/“%? f ;ﬁ i ¥ )
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: 3. Electric

_,,.w"! Fobmy : ,i - f! .
A e Vg g,] u{\ gg} L 2“7 L (): {‘{ (‘%‘-j( Vﬁbtf’%V*ﬂ?"\{f’?ﬁ{@"f 4. Plumbing

CIty State ~ Zip
I have read arid gndersta d the % EFOUQE above: -

Signature: v ﬁuw}u L:%?\q E&f :} Printed Name and Title %\’*} /% f%ﬂ:/? "“{{, } ] f::;:”/?




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

34. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
s ~T
ARC CopsieveTiond o, Jpie Phone: 1S - 39 & 2% 4 @Gf@/ .
Company Name ' ,
| Fax: 248 = (39 156 2. HVAC
I Bva Loy RA- 3. Electr
Street Address ' Unit /Suite # Email: - redrnie
- Ve 4. Plumbi
{%\,g.,.«;‘gj {}_\éf F E’;ﬁ, } Ga2 O CQL/JW A <"‘“ e-‘\,ic; [y’ V}S\:"“fuf—:‘i N fiev. Cewny umbing
City State Zip ! '
} have read and_ nderstand the the Notice above:
{:‘__ﬂ ' . . v e . ; 4 e
Signature: )/ ey /(""0 _ Printed Name and Title GeEeCciY € krgex Jx . V.7
Vi 7
35. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
- .
- 3 n il G . . o P i
‘%anﬁm\\é‘\ Conalucdn  phone 217 SO« 34 T
Company Name — of Y e
- ] Fax. 7/ =% 3203 2. HVAC
YU H Corsrcoe ST | s Eloctic
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: f’c( %}S” A LY R Fal VI SUE RN )

A 7 ( ;o ‘ . A vrice 5T ne T 4. Plumbi
Ohl\nlelghie  fo  [912% mbing
City State Zip
I have read and uhderstand th;ﬁte Notice above:

Signature: =" L:"”’Zr/’) Printed Name and Title f}L(\ S uﬁhﬂfb wl Potect pme st
L s
36. Contract of
/] , YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Vi B lors = st -Bar s
— %//V vt L AL S /I//fé Phone: ,7/‘5 ) 34; e PSS D 1. GC
Contpany Name _ - '
. - 4 }% : // Fax _ /5 -533 —/ 9/59 g 2. HVAC
T278 01D Belblobec S7EE. 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email; ‘ '
. ‘ - o 4. Plumbin
ﬁ Ja/gf o /95 /@/%/g«m Ew/a/;fsj,ﬂc;; st 9
City State * Zip

| have read aWtand _,t@he Notice above: o
m" ""Wﬂn .
| Signature:.~7 /«, /mf’s?@// Printed Name and Title~, Jr7 &5 /ééfﬂé’ﬁ‘éc £s )4»*24‘41 o oL



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

37. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
‘LC’C"{;’\( /? SHeey M éfi‘(“r( L0 '/'{ 6.0 phone: o f-{ - waf'}' - /(7 {2 7 1. GC

Company Name

e _ , i Fax: f/ 2. HVAC
Ko 1500 Golpmpor At \\sﬂeemc/

Street .Address Unit /Suite #  Email: o .
Pubi /s £a 1G> )t (@) f— U [ G Lo 4 Pumeing
City State Zip

| have read and unders;Z the the tlce above:

Signature;ﬁaéfh/‘zé//: C/W L Printed Name and Title {// jf’“ﬁ ;ﬁ,’ M /4 - LS;UVC% /“TL

38. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;

{ }\(‘l‘g (/\J(B/ﬂ(@[ ‘P/UM%HA Phone: 1.G6C

Company Name

: 2. HVAG
Chry [wolfL  Flade, ks ™ '
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: 3. Electric
2/55 P} | Dt G’W 91, !G’ 9 Lf<f 4. Plumbing
City State Zip

| have read %nd the the Notice above: .
Signature: Printed Name and Title @ M UJQJ Ej

Contract of

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
. ¥ —
M&N&Wazﬁﬂv—" Phone: S5 B 7 ~i6 X 4 @
Company Name e e - R — el
Fax _SSG B.5 7~/ 72T 2. HVAC
Se7 pgg? o 3. Electric

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Plumbing

-~ e 4.
ga{z@gg gg-kz,é: P q?d -3 Zb/g/,W@MMB%' “aet
City State ip ' .

I have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: (& 2w Y i>m_‘,_.,,_Pnnted Name and Title (24t 7 eI [ 2= peZ 72 ZA«.

Foior —ercrra’



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

40. Contract of
; p YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
I L. i, s . 7 ; o S
g . 3 o T - - " T e (/ y {! j ! 5/: e
( & 4{ { Wﬁfﬁﬂ?’/ﬁf -2 Phone: <f\/fw27/ (7)“«5 y /55 a. GC/)

Company Name

/97 (/sz}(;ﬁmﬂ :ff’ Fax: /% CIA-ATTY 2. HVAC

3. Electric

Stre7 Adjress Unit /Suite # Email: \ 3 /ri
Fhile PH /94 ppole o ( ’QMS%%/C?’W/M?@x - Plumbing
City Zip i 8

. M’/ / } ; .
Printed Name and Title \-‘lf’/fﬁ’} ;g0 /ﬂ» @ﬁfﬁﬁ/fﬂ

| have read anwmd Tstand th
Signature: L g

A

S

41 L Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
MJF ENECTIC 16 17 COV)W»‘#‘:/?%Phone: WS84 - 7308 1.6C
Company Name ‘ -
— Fax 243388 730F 2. HVAC
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ]
TREvose (#7053 Mike @ mIF sreikp corn YT
City State Zip
| have read and understand th y\lotice above: .
Signature: W /Z/C_ Printed Name and Title %/é/fm #;Z,;/;,/Zj Wéfﬁo"%”&f'h[‘/"\
A2, : Contract of
Nl CF ERsred  Taks YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Phone: (_}1/’0 CASE O ;2 e @SC :
Company Name -

i (e | Fax. (070 - F5S  2¢ G2 2. HVAC
LlOo\ R85 w1ans Buper g _
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Emai: 3. Electric

- a . - Cen 4. Plumbi
Sacron Do [god/s” Dhiscors @ CMEOFErsTod fosg
City State Zip

| have read and understangd’the the Notice above:

Signature:

Printed Name and Titlm we CACRlX THOTET et e
!




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

43. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest;
{ . : .
f\)uqi T2 o Phone: ([0 -79 9100 1.GC
Company Name e —
] o < Fax: HgH -0 % - AT He Q‘E:Ji\_/ﬁgr)
.QO 50 S, (27" St 3. Electric
Street Address Unit/Suite # Email: e
- T 4. Plumbing
Al patenn PA i<z Crebop s il tong com PO
City State Zip ' ;
| have read and understand th&the Notice above:
Signature: C e /2,/1;_,.,»,{/ Printed Name and Title Men L/ qu Un/z s )iy e
~ 7
44, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
C C C&’\‘V.)!('mt‘\’}()n Phone: Lf%q ’ 1‘1"7 - 01QO @
Company Name
o L -1 2% -07¢7T 2. HVAC
(204 Pausmer Look Sk & oo
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ’
m\*tg.r\ PN (RA0N (Rw€ \oo,llf Lm@‘l‘mcjwn .coer 4 Plumbing
City State Zip ’
[ have read al}f understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Titfe '\Yg;«j Ugs_ﬂo {/} Pi o) ek é:'im -
45, ! Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
%} - ETLL:JC N Phone: 2}(\:—; 957 RS 1.GC
N e e Y e SR R 2 HVAG
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: . (3 Electicy
: ot 5 ) ES Tz L ECTY _—
awnsel e K979 @V epdzerrme&T 4 Plumbing
City State Zip V&L 2N - NETT
| have read and Uinderstangthe the Notice above: 5 -
} ‘\ o o D ,,—P((‘ 3}:6"" Y, {L
Signature: o~ TG AL T Printed Name and Title .. Y TWMES  DIVWFS08S ~ niguatss

N



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 11.2

Spec #50-12/13
Novmember 21, 2013 10:00 AM

Co}\/nty of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

AW S Sencer é‘mﬁ@g\ Sevice s

%?Jm Jo Sl . @D Arearecrs

M, Mo 2 Pandaas Zhy 10,55




